
From: "Markee, Kimberly" <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov> 

Date: December 30, 2020 at 3:43:36 PM EST 

To: "Cannabis Counsel, PLC" <info@cannabiscounsel.com> 

Subject: Re: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question 

 The Waterford Township Clerk’s will accept cash, checks or money orders made payable to 

Waterford Township.   

 

Thank you for your interest.  

 

Kim Markee 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On Dec 30, 2020, at 3:23 PM, Cannabis Counsel, PLC <info@cannabiscounsel.com> wrote: 

  

To Whom It May Concern:  
 

My name is Jillian Rosati, my address is 2930 East Jefferson Ave., Detroit, MI 48207.  I 
acknowledge that the submission and any Township response will be posted on the 
Township’s website for Medical Marihuana Facility Licensing.   
 

Will the Charter Township of Waterford be accepting checks for the non-refundable 
$5,000.00 fee for filing of the Medical Marihuana Facility License Application? 

 

If so, who do we make the check payable to? 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Jillian Rosati 
Cannabis Counsel®      

 
Registered Trademarks of Rivertown Law Firm PLC 
d/b/a Cannabis Counsel® 
313-446-2235 (ABEL) office 

2930 Jefferson Avenue East, Detroit, Michigan 48207 

313-784-9327 fax 

info@cannabiscounsel.com 

www.cannabiscounsel.com 
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